2800 Pottsville Pike
P.O. Box 16001
Reading, PA 19612-6001

January 20, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Joint Petition for Consolidation of Proceedings and Approval of the Phase IV
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan of Metropolitan Edison Company,
Pennsylvania Electric Company, Pennsylvania Power Company, and West
Penn Power Company - Docket Nos. M-2020-3020820, M-2020-3020821, M-
2020-3020822, M-2020-3020823

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On behalf of Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania Electric Company,
Pennsylvania Power Company and West Penn Power Company (the "Companies"), this
cover letter and certificate of service are evidencing service upon the parties of record of
the Companies’ CONFIDENTIAL attachments to the Office of Consumer Advocate’s Set |
Interrogatories issued on January 11, 2020 in the above-referenced matter. Please note that
attachments A and G to the Companies’ responses to OCA Interrogatory Set I, No. 1 are
marked CONFIDENTIAL and have only been provided to the parties of record upon
execution of an agreed-upon protective agreement.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed documents, please feel free to

contact me.
Sincerely,
gwuuw pL g.w\m,%
Joanne M. Savage
Director of Rates & Regulatory Affairs-PA
610-921-6525
Enclosures

c: Certificate of Service



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following
persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54
(relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL
Erin K. Fure Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate 1460 Wyoming Avenue

555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor
Forum Place

Harrisburg, PA 17101
E-mail: efure@pa.gov

Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
Aron J. Beatty, Esquire

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5" Floor
Forum Place

Harrisburg, PA 17101
E-mail: CAppleby@paoca.org
E-mail: ABeatty@paoca.org

John W. Sweet, Esquire
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire

118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
E-mail: pulp@palegalaid.net
CAUSE-PA

Susan E. Bruce, Esquire
Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Jo-Anne Thompson, Esquire

McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC

100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166

Forty Fort, PA 18704
E-mail: jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com
CAAP

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire
Bryce R. Beard, Esquire

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street

E-mail: tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
E-mail: wesnyder@hmslegal.com
E-mail: brbeard@hmslegal.com
The Pennsylvania State University

Jim Grevatt

Energy Futures Group, Inc.

P.O. Box 587

Hinesburg, VT 05461

E-mail: jgrevatt@energyfuturesgroup.com

Geoffrey Crandall

MSB Energy Associates

Suite 162

6907 University Avenue
Middleton, WI 53562-3135
E-mail: crandall@msbnrg.com

Robert D. Knecht
Industrial Economics, Inc.

2067 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02140
E-mail: rdk@indecon.com

E-mail: sbruce@mcneeslaw.com
E-mail: cmincavage(@mcneeslaw.com
E-mail: jthompson@mcneeslaw.com
MEIUG, PICA, and WPPII



Devin T Ryan Esquire

Post & Schell Pc

17 North Second Street 12 Floor
Harrisburg Pa 17101
717-612-6052
dryan@postschell.com
Representing FirstEnergy
Accepts EService

David B Macgregor Esquire

Post & Schell Pc

Four Penn Center

1600 John F Kennedy Boulevard

Philadelphia Pa 19103-2808

215-587-1197

Via e-mail only due to Emergency Order at M-2020-3019262
dmacgregor@postschell.com

Representing FirstEnergy

QW‘WLQMW

Date: January 20, 2021

Joanne M. Savage
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